



                 (Old) Flying Horse    
(Note – details reflect research to date and that the records for missing dates 

are not currently available)

Note –
The ‘Flying Horse’ on Wellington Street appears as a retail beer shop in the early 1830’s.

In 1832, the adjacent workshop housed a bookbinding business owned by James Cook.  On 30th May,
tool cutter and engraver, John Paas, visited Cook to place an order.  On the next night, following a 

strange smell and smoke emitting from the workshop chimney, a trunk containing human remains was

found on the fire.  Cook was drinking in the ‘Flying Horse’ at the time, and realizing the discovery, fled.

He was apprehended in Liverpool and brought back to Leicester to stand trial for murder.  He confessed

to killing Paas for money, was found guilty and hung in front of Welford Road Prison on 10th August 1832.

A crowd estimated at 30,000 was present.  His body was exhibited for the next three days on a gibbet at

the junction of Aylestone Road and Saffron Lane.  Remains found by workmen digging a ditch close to

the gibbet site in the 1930’s are thought to be those of James Cook.
Another death took place on the site, when, during construction of ‘Wellington House’ in the early 1970’s

after demolition of the ‘Flying Horse’, a workman fell to his death down a lift-shaft.
Location – 20 Wellington Street – Northeast side between Welford Place & Chatham Street.
Note – For the period 1835 – 1864 the pub is listed as the ‘Flying Horse’, after which it becomes the 

‘Old Flying Horse’.
Old Flying Horse landlords –
1835

Matthew Warden




1841
-47
Lydia Warden




1854

John Raven




1855

W. Eames





1861

W. Dickins







1862-63
Williams Dickens




1864
-77
Thomas Matthews (victualler)


1878
John Smith (victualler)
1880
Henry Callaghan (victualler)
1881
Jabez Burden
1883-84
Joseph Hanson (victualler)



1887-95
Thomas Butler (victualler)
1897-99
Thomas Hutt (victualler)

(Note – although Thomas Hutt is still listed for 1899, it is recorded that after being prosecuted for


gaming offences in 1897, the pub was sold, to Worthington & Co., in 1898)
1901-02
‘Old Flying Horse’ listed but no landlord named
1903
Richard Grant (victualler)
1906
William Frank Potter (victualler)
1908-11
Robert Morley (victualler)
1912-32
Allan Bray (victualler)
1936-41
William H. Coulsey

1947
George Riley

1951-57
Ernest William Brooks

1958-66
‘Old Flying Horse’ listed but no landlord named

1969
DEMOLISHED
